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Dear Professor Fisher,

n p. 116 of your book, "Statisticel Methods for
Research Workers”,(4th edition), you state that the test of eignifi-
canee appropriate to ths question - might these ssmples have been
drawn from different normal populations having the same mean? -
has besn found, I am interested in this problem, and should be obliged
if you could inform me where the solution can be found; or if it has

not been published, could you indicate the gemeral lines of the solution?

Yours sinceraly,

Professor H.A.Flsher,
Galton Laboratory;
Univeraity College,
Gowar Street,

W.0.1.



